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Mr Alex Stoeckl
Brucha Ges.m.b.H
Rusterstrasse 33
3451 Michelhausen
Austria

13 February 2008
Your Ref. LPS 1181: part 1 Application
Our Ref. TB0208-119581

Dear Alex

Application for LPS 1181: Part 1 Issue 1 EXT-B grade approval for Brucha WP-F
composite panels with mineral fibre insulation

With reference to your recent telephone call | would like to confirm that we have received
application from Brucha for LPS 1181: Part 1 approval of the Brucha WP-F composite
panels with mineral fibre insulation.

These panels have completed a successful test to the requirements of LPS 1181: Part 1 the
results of which are included in BRE test report number 235355 dated 21/09/2007.

LPCB have conducted a factory production control (FPC) assessment for the manufacture of
these products, this together with the LPCB product certification process is currently being
progressed and is in the final stages of approval.

If you have any further questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Yours sincer

Tony Baker

Certification Scheme Manager

For and on behalf of the Loss Prevention Certification Board
Telephone: 01923 665141

Email: bakert@bre.co.uk
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BRE Testing and LPCB are trading names of BRE Certification Limited. Registered in England No: 354 8352. Registered Office: Garston, Watford, WD25 9XX.



